From:

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2012 9:07 PM

Tc: EHPP Landscapes & Ecosystems Section Mailbox

Cc: office@premier.nsw,gov.au; office@parker.minister.nsw.gov.au
Subject: native vegetation

Re: Native Vegetation Act amendments

The changes currently proposed in the draft Native Vegetation
Regulation 2012 will place very large areas of native vegetation at
rigk from unrestrained and unsustainable clearing.

They will severely weaken the integrity of these important
environmental protections and lead to ongoing degtruction and
fragmentation of habitat.

The Native Vegetation Act 2003 has played a critical role in
stabilising the extent of native vegetation in New South Wales.

Native vegetation provides essgsential envircnmental, social and
economic benefits, including protecting water quality, maintaining
goil fertility and stability, controlling salinity and providing
habitat for native wildlife,

Land clearing is the greatest threat to Australia's biodiversity.
Joanna McLachlan

Bathurst 2795




